tear Julian,

Thank you for your
Central Qffice

You explained
my lebtar to
ANEndments ToO
House of Lords

e

=nose to Claus

fou told me that the proposers of
were adopting a two-stage sLrategy:
E2L the amendments adopted
committee, And second

eXCcepLions Suan as

Therefore, you asked me not to lobby, publicly
or privately, against the amendments Aas they
stood, however limiting cor indeed destructive
they would be on drama in general, and on my
eWn playa in partiocular. fou & -2d opposlition,
¥ou salid, but equally vou expecte: Would speak

i 1 ln delence o } } when

You assured me
of the exempti
_:l-'-' L B B = r

Pedp:

Afe EWare, meking publlo stand over
Klands Play has had a devastating effeot
A reEn, Wers the anendments 0 D& incorpors
0 the Bill in their present form, there
£ Finish' it off
your gategorical
ar as the amendm
18Ws, current affairs, dJocumentary

Already have my ungualifisd suppore.,

cantinued




I am sending a copy of this letter to Lord Wyatt,
on whose behalf you were responding, and to

Lerd Urr-EWwing and Baroness Cox, the other
proposera of Che amendments. They will be fully
aware ol The bwo=-ztage strategy you have explained,
and that any failure to incorporate the exemptions
on Report would very likely finish off the caresr
af the only robustly Conservative playwright in
Fritish Television.

lan Curteis

Br. Julian Lewla,
Conservative Central Office,
32 Salth Square,

Loandon. SWiP 3HH




at June 19490
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I have been reading your proposed
amendments to the Ercadeasting Bill
dgring its House of Lords commltiGee
stage with great interest.

2a far as news documentary, current
affairs and similar programmés Aare
soncerned, they are admirable and
have long been nesded. So far as
their effect on drama is concerned,
however, I have considerable reserva-
tIons.

A1l ¢pama, whether glassical or modern,
and particularly television drama,
sxpresses the powerfully-hela personal
apinions of the author. IC is-oitan
not realised that the copyright in
every British televiaion play is owned
by the author, and he alone is legally
and morally responsible for what it
says = not the trapamitting company.

Tha effect of the proposed amendments,

if applied to drama, would rob the
playwright of what he writes plays for.
For example, I am the only robustly _
naervative playwright working in Bzl
television; but these amendments would
effectively ston the expression of such
views in drama, and I would be thrown

aut of workl! It would certainly prevent
the tranamission of such plsys aa The

alklands Play
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The ITC would alde be prevented by Lhesoe
-

amendments y : af the

peliefs of their

eontinued ...




Impartiality and balance have in the
past been interpreted as theay relate
te drama as a rough balance of plays
over a period. In practice; ol coursse,
this loose method of approach has baen
rathleasly abused by the majority of
drama television producers wWwith =
paolitical axe to grind. The problem
is to find some acceptable way of
efncouraging a real balance of view=
points.

I de¢ 30 hope that some method can bDe
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a somewhat separate, if related, category
from naws, documentaries, currsnt affairs

programmes and so on, s0 far as the
proposed amendments are aconcerned.

With kind regards,

Yours ever,

Ian Curteis

The Lord Orr-Ewing, OBE

almss sent to Woodrow Wyatt and Caroline

LoX




